
• 


:IH THE COUNTY COIlMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGDD:A 

:IH RE: MINUTES 
MONDAY, 

OF MEE'l':IHG HELD 
JULY 17, 1995 

PRESENT: STEVEN A. GR.IMM, PRESIDENT PRO '!'EM 
HOLMES R. SHAVER, COMMISSIONER 

ABSENT: JEAN GRAPES, PRESIDENT 

On this date, the County commission met in reqular session. 

ey signed purchase orders,-invoices and other correspondence. 

On this date, the County Commission approved an Exoneration for 

illiam A. & Maralu K. Barron - Clay District. 

On this date, the County Commission approved Personal Property 

mpropers for John R. & Mary K. Biddle - Walker District; Michael S. 

hurch - city District; Michael William Phillips - Union District; 

heryl L. Fulmer - Harris District; Denzil Goodnight, II - Walker 

istrict and stephen A. and Patsy J. DeBarr - Vienna District. 

At 10:00 A.M., the County Commission visited the WV Interstate 

air and Exposition in Mineral Wells. 

At 2:00 P.M., the County Commission held a hearing in regard to 

he estate of Mary Alice Murphy. Sandy Furbee, daughter of Mary 

urphy I was present and asked if the Commission had received a letter 

rom her sister, Barbara Capelson, who lives out of town. Ms. Furbee 

ead a statement and also presented a copy to the Commission (a copy 

f which is attached). Ms. Furbee asked the Commission to explain 

hat a Fiduciary Commissioner was for. Jamie Six, County Clerk, 

xplained this to Ms. Furbee. Deborah Murphy stated that this all 

egan because of a "hell of a fight"; things were said that were 

idiculous; her two sisters have made their lives most difficult; her 



2 


rother, Michael has lived in the house for probably twenty years; 

hen something broke, he fixed it; she is embarrassed and regretful 

f this situation and it has got completely out of hand; Jim has 

ried to please; they were given cart blanche; the will states 

actly what she wanted carried out. Michael Murphy stated that a 

ot of the things in his mother's house belongs to his wife, that she 

rought in. Ms. Furbee stated that none of that is in question. 

ames Murphy stated that everyone was allowed to go in and get wha 

hey wanted; Michael only took what belonged to him; 

out what is left; we have an appraisement. Deborah Murphy sta 

hat they have asked them (two sisters) to express what they want, 

hey can't say what they want; they live out of town and I think 

re very upset over their mother's death. Ms. Furbee read a 

f things that she wants answered. Michael Murphy stated that he 

ffered to buy the trailer. More discussion took place. James 

urphy stated that he was given the deed by his mother, but he never 

xecuted it: he gave it back to his mother, it is now in the estate. 

ichael Murphy stated that the home would be too much trouble to take 

are of just for someone to come in once in a while and say let me 

ee what you've done. James Murphy stated that the race track is for 

ale. Ms. Furbee stated that she cannot appraise a race track or the 

oublewide trailer; what is in question, is Jim's statement in hisl 

apacity as Executor is that "we don't have to maintain ----, we can 

o anything we want, we can do it to anything": you don't know what 

s said in anger and what is said is truth. James Murphy stated 

hat the race track is for sale. The county Commission adjourned to 



3 

iscuss this matter. Commissioner Shaver stated that the Commission 

re not attorneys and won't pass any legal advice on to them, but 

ill offer recommendations, but will request an appraisal be 

ubmitted within thirty days on the personal and real property. 

amie Six explained how to put value on the assets. Commissioner 

haver stated that whatever Michael can validly prove is his, doesn't 

o into the estate. commissioner Shaver informed Sandy Furbee that 

he has access to the doublewide; there are many things on the list 

s. Furbee submitted, that is between the heirs (they are marked n/a 

n said list); we would only refer it to a Fiduciary Commissioner in 

he event that the appraisal is not filed in a timely manner. Jamie 

ix stated that it may have to be referred due to the assets being' 

ver $50,000.00. James Murphy stated that it would be over 

50,000.00. More discussion took place. Upon a motion made by 

olmes R. Shaver, seconded by Steven A. Grimm and passed, the County 

ommission Ordered that James Murphy be requested to submit an 

ppraisal in the estate of Mary Murphy on or before August 17, 1995. 

On this date, the County Commission of Wood County was in 

eceipt of a check in the amount of one thousand two hundred 

eventeen dollars and ten cents ($1,217.10) from the State of west 

irginia in which the amount of four hundred eighty dollars and no 

ents ($480.00) represents reimbursement to Wood County for expenses 

ncurred during the month of May, 1995 in regard to the Juvenile 

ustice and Delinquency Prevention Grant Number 94-JJ-7-013. Receipt 

f said check is pursuant to an Order appearing in Order Book 55, at 

age 253 and bearing the date of June 19, 1995 at which time the 

http:1,217.10
http:50,000.00
http:50,000.00


4 


est for Reimbursement was signed by Jean Grapes, President of the 

ood County commission. All documentation pertaining to the said 

uvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Grant is on file in the 

ffice of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding 

is matter. 

On this date, the County Commission of Wood County was in 

eceipt of a check in the amount of one thousand two hundred 

eventeen dollars and ten cents ($1,217.10) from the state of West 

irginia in which the amount of seven hundred thirty-seven dollars 

d ten cents ($737.10) represents reimbursement to Wood County for 

xpenses incurred during the month of May, 1995 in regard to the Drug 

ontrol and System Improvement Grant Number 94-DC-049. Receipt of 

aid check is pursuant to an Order appearing in Order Book 56, at 

age 253 and bearing the date of June 19, 1995 at which time the 

equest for Reimbursement was signed by Jean Grapes, President of the 

ood County Commission. All documentation pertaining to the said 

rug Control and System Improvement Grant is on file in the Office 

f the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this 

atter. 

Having no further scheduled appointments or business to attend 

0, the County Commission adjourned at 4:00 P.M. 

N OF WOOD COUNTY 

http:1,217.10


o. 	 20117 

20122 

20158 

20159 

20162 

20164 

20167 

20178 

20192 

20197 


5 


PURCHASE ORDERS SIGNED ON JULy 17« 1995 

stuart oil Company $ 3,677.71 
Stuart oil Company 2,297.30 
Anderson Distributing 39.00 
Miller Communications 144.70 
Easton Printing Company 98.71 
Broadwaters Motorcar 131.98 
Broadwaters Motorcar 9.41 
Parkersburg Office Supply 112.64 
Broadwaters Motorcar 4,500.00 
U.S. Postmaster 	 30,000.00 

http:30,000.00
http:4,500.00
http:2,297.30
http:3,677.71


,. 


w"&€?"'- ~r-~", \ SU.cJJ)) f\ \\~V) 
¢?-Q ~ '1''0 Sorv\'~-\"T<'.e.. 0..:::::" 

()(~ ~iC~,~ 

.\\' e ,S\O(l~t.... 
\\.ll (~_(=_-\;-~f.• t.:J, . 

-')') ~op(:- cL (\; I' 0 ~~ e ~ '<'h'Q,.~ Q-o<' ~(W'o..: I '" \ 6, r ('1-, r C ,-, \' 

(,} 1 ",o·r ~.', () ~Q "".\q' .~~. ~J'o~ b'I " C\P!:\ <'.. r~ '1('1~..... ~t(. \ , (., «~, 
,~..)t"~ ~r) " ~; f', (' \ ~'(' <':I ~o(;,A~ 

(q,) EF;l,r\i'f\\: ;",\.,) ft·) -\-. t'l." ~.t J.. 
0-"'" (\ .1\,<,>". '-\\'('~ ,"..JO\")\~ 
~\ '('. ,,\ '.~;v'" \2.<"', ~ ,j Q\ 

oS{ '{"\ " ~l ..,~ 
-\-' to..,) 

\~ 




;I 

!I 
., 
I 









.' ., 



, . 



